A Community For Generations,
lmnti

CITY OF ISANTI
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, December 15, 2020
7:30pm ZOOM meeting

Pursuant to Minn Statute 13D.02, the public body has determined that the Planning
Commission will not be able to hold the meeting in person due to the pandemic COVID-1 9.
Pursuant to Minn Statute 13D.021, The Planning Commission will be holding the meeting via
telephone, by using Zoom.

The public can comment at the Planning Commission meeting by visiting this
website:

https:/zoom.us/i/963513999072pwd=VXFOeF YyTXdhRkI2ZZVBDM3RwSHN XUT09

Or by calling this number +1 (312) 626-6799 with this Meeting ID 963 5139 9907
Passcode: 121498

To mute and unmute during meeting press *6

Meeting Opening

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call

D. Agenda Modifications

Meeting Minutes
A. Approval of Minutes from November 17, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting

Public Hearing

A. Ordinance Amending the City Zoning Code, Ordinance 445 Section 16 signs

B. Ordinance Amending the City Zoning Code, Ordinance 445, Section 6 Residential
Districts

Other Business

Discussion Item
A. Concept Plan

Adjournment



CITY OF ISANTI

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, November 17,2020

ZOOM meeting

1. Meeting Opening
A. Call to Order: Chair Johnson called the meeting to order at 7:45pm
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call: Commissioners present: Jeff Johnson, Paul Bergley, Jimmy Gordon,
Steve Lundeen, Dan Collision, Arissya Simon. Staff present: Sheila Sellman
Community Development Director. Absent: Commissioner Alexander Collins
D. Agenda Modifications: None

2. Meeting Minutes
A. Approval of Minutes from October 20, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting: Motion by
Lundeen, second by Bergley to approve, motion passed 6-0.

3. Public Hearing
A. Ordinance Amending the City Zoning Code. Ordinance 445 Section 2: Definitions and
Section 15: Fencing. Screening and Landscaping: Sellman gave the presentation
regarding soil and sod requirements, this amendment is more of a housekeeping that
removes MNDOT specification numbers and just references MNDOT Specs rather than
a specific number. No one from the public spoke on this item. Motion by Lundeen,
second by Bergley to approve the amendment. Motion passed 6-0.

4. Other Business
A. Sign Consideration for Best Western: Sellman explained that Best Western applied for a
free-standing sign permit and was denied by past administration because it did not have a
brick base. The hotel is located in the HWY 65 overlay and should be held to higher
development standards however the sign code does not specify what that is. The hotel
proposed a freestanding sign with a solid base but not of brick. The Planning Commission
discussed the base and agreed it should be solid and should be similar to what the other
businesses in that district have done (Coborns, Oreilly etc) The Commission agreed to what
the hotel proposed with the addition of a small brick base with landscaping around it. The
Commission directed staff to draft an ordinance amendment for the HWY 65 overlay sign
requirements. Motion by Dan to approve the sign as presented with the addition of a 2-3
layer brick base with landscape around it, second by Lundeen, motion passed 4-2. Bergley
and Gordon voted no against the extra requirements, what they proposed is fine.

5. Discussion Item
Commissioner Collins request of absence: Commissioner Collins requested a leave of
absence from the Planning Commission and has missed a few meetings prior to the request.
He said he should be back in December. Complicaitons with COVID has kept him out of the
country. Motion by Lundeen, second by Gordon/Collison to allow the leave of absence and
revisit in January. Motion passed 6-0.




6. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Bergley, second by Collins to adjourn, motion
approved 6-0, meeting adjourned at 8:33pm.



3.A.

A Community For Generations.

Isanti

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director
DATE: December 15, 2020

SUBJECT: Ordinance Amendment — Section 16 Signs

Request: Amend the sign code to set parameters for freestanding signs in the HWY 65 Overlay District.

Overview/Background: Highway 65 provides the main entrance into [santi from the north and south. It
is the purpose of this district to enhance the first impression of Isanti through development of a corridor
that is inviting, visually appealing and a place that community members want to visit and passersby want
to stop. This district is designed and intended to promote the development of an attractive view of the
community from Highway 65 through architectural and signage controls, landscaping, screening, building
orientation and other features. However, the sign code does not provide design specifics. The code allows
a 200 square foot freestanding sign with a maximum height of 45 feet. Based on the purpose of this
district it makes sense to hold the signage to a higher standard. Past administration has required
freestanding signage along the corridor to have a brick base or brick pole cover. At the November
Planning Commission meeting the Commission considered a freestanding sign for Best Western and at
that meeting the Commission directed staff to come back with a draft ordinance amendment that would
create design standards for freestanding signs in the highway 65 overlay district.

Landscaping around the base is already a sign code requirement for freestanding signs, staff is not
recommending any changes to that. Staff suggests adding the following language to Subdivision 5 C
Development Standards, Freestanding signs:

5. Trunk Highway 65 Overlay District additional Freestanding sign Standards:

a. The base of the sign shall be enclosed with brick or a material that matches the main building on which
the sign is for. If the sign has a double pole structure a minimum four-foot brick (or established material)

base is required.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval

Attachments
Draft Ordinance



ORDINANCE XXX
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY ZONING CODE, ORDINANCE 445, SECTION 16 SIGNS.

THE CITY OF ISANTI DOES ORDAIN:
L AMENDMENTS

Subdivision 5: Development Standards
C. Freestanding Signs.

1. A maximum of one (1) freestanding sign is permitted, with the exception of a business center greater than
two (2) acres. One (1) freestanding sign per three (300) feet of zoning lot frontage may be located not
less than three hundred (300) feet from any other freestanding sign for the same center.

25 The maximum area and height of a freestanding sign are shown below for the zoning district in which the
sign is located.

Zoning District Square feet of Sign Height
Area
R-1, R-2, R-3A, R-3B 8 4
R-4 24 4
B-2 120 35
TH 65 Overlay 200 45
B-3,RC 100 12
I-1 100 25
Heritage Overlay 110 30
3. Landscaping requirements. A dense clustering of plantings, with a minimum area of one (1) square foot

per square foot of sign face for a double-faced sign or two (2) square feet per square foot of sign face for a
single-faced sign. The plantings shall include evergreens and may include perennials, annuals, and other
varieties of plantings. The line of sight of the sign must not be compromised by the height of the
landscaping.

4. No part of a freestanding sign shall be within ten (10) feet of the property line.

5. Trunk Highway 65 Overlay District additional Freestanding Sign Standards:
a. The base of the sien shall be enclosed with brick or a material that matches the main building on which the sign is for.

If the sign has a double pole structure a minimum four-foot brick (or established material) base is required.

IL EFFECTIVE DATE
This ordinance shall take effect upon its adoption and publication in the City’s Official Newspaper. Adopted by

the City Council this day of 2021.

Mayor Jeff Johnson
Attest:

Katie Brooks, Human Resources/City Clerk



3.B.

A Community For Generations.

Isanti

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director
DATE: December 15, 2020

SUBJECT: Ordinance Amendment — Section 6 Residential Districts

Request: Amend the R-3A district to allow Fire Station as a permitted use.

Overview/Background: Currently the R-3A district allows Public buildings as a conditional use, according
to the definition fire stations are a public building or use. Per the sale of the fire station it was agreed the
ordinance would be amended to include fire station as a permitted use. Having Public building or use as a
conditional use will remain in the ordinance but it will specifically list Fire Station as a permitted use.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval

Attachments
e Draft Ordinance



ORDINANCE XXX

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY ZONING CODE, ORDINANCE 445,
SECTION 6 ADDING FIRE DEPARTMENT TO R3-A ZONING DISTRICT.

THE CITY OF ISANTI DOES ORDAIN:
L AMENDMENTS

Subdivision 2: Permitted Uses

The following are permitted uses:

K. Fire Station

IL EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall take effect upon its adoption and publication in the City’s Official Newspaper.

Adopted by the City Council this ____day of , 2021,

Mayor Jeff Johnson

Attest:

Katie Brooks, Human Resources/City Clerk



5.A.

MEMORANDUM

A Community For Generations.

Isanti

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Ryan Saltis, Community Development Specialist
DATE: December 15, 2020

SUBJECT: Concept Plan Review — Fairview Greens North Development

Request: Provide comments regarding the concept plan for a proposed development labeled
“Fairway Greens North”.

Overview/Background: City Staff has received a sketch/concept plan for a proposed housing
development located northeast of MN Hwy 65 and Cajima St NE. The developers, Homepride Inc,
currently own three parcels of land in this area, with two parcels being 40 acres in size and a parcel
to the west of these being 1.92 acres in size. The two 40-acre parcels are currently zoned R-1,
Single Family Residential and the small parcel is zoned R-3A, Low Density Multiple Family
Residential. The comp plan guides these parcels as low density residential. The concept plan shows
the PUD consisting of 174 lots over the two 40-acre parcels, for a total of 80 acres.

The concept shows the development constructed in phases of roughly 30-35 lots per phase.

As proposed the development will include a variety of single-family homes from walk-out and
Jook-out homes and varying lot sizes throughout the development. Smaller lot sizes of roughly a
quarter acre (10,900 square feet) are displayed on the concept plan overlooking the Sanbrook Golf
Course, directly to the east of the project. Larger lots of roughly 1-2 acres are proposed in various
locations on the concept plans as well. Minimum lot widths proposed for the project are 60 ft and
will go up to a maximum lot width of 80 ft. The R-1 district requires a minimum lot size of 11,000
square feet with a lot width of 80 feet or 95 feet for a corner lot. There are a couple lots this will
need to be reconfigured as they appear to be covered completely by easement and a couple that
might not be buildable as shown.

The concept plans illustrate three stormwater ponding areas near the center of the development
that will conform to the MPCA General Stormwater Permit. Wetlands are present in areas of the
proposed development that will make some lots unbuildable. City utilities including water and
sanitary sewer will need to be extended from Cajima Street. Currently there is a gas easement
running through the middle of the proposed development, that will prevent the installation of
fences, trees and landscaping on the lots that surround it. The developer should contact the gas
company to discuss if driveways will be permitted over the easement and what type of
documentation that will require.



The street network will also be extended north from 7" Ave NE, where there is currently a
temporary cul-de-sac. A temporary cul-de-sac is needed at the far north end of the development
where the street extension ends, for a proper turn around point.

The parcels intended for development will have landscaping obstacles to get around prior to houses
being built in the proposed areas. Specifically, the northwest end of the site is heavily wooded, as
well as the south end of the site, with wetlands also present. A tree preservation plan will be needed
for the project and if a significant amount of trees are proposed to be removed from the site, a
reforestation plan will need to be implemented. The City recognizes that the preservation and
replanting of trees is important in maintaining a healthy and desirable community and finds that it
is in the best interest of the City to protect, preserve, and enhance the natural environment of the
community. Tree preservation for the site shall follow Section 9 of the city’s subdivision
ordinance.

Attachments:

e Development Concept Plans
e Developer’s E-mail
e Engineer’s Comments Memo



NI 3A0HD WO HLYON

e e [ 114174l od WEETT TV | P O WA A & by S Y 1055 NN aAa0s YEo TGITREn W o
vovd 540 M) GP9007| e wvaa NOILONNLENDD H04 1ON P MN 87 U412 005}

e a1 < Y AMYNIWIT3Nd s, Eo 0N "30RGINOH

M0 16 2 LR DINY NBd

0917 ALNLVIS NW

WVE AIOHNDD BT SWANLLK LT3J 09 IV SLNMD HOEWDE IV ¥
%E—l TNDEE BUEN 'LNEINT K SYEGIVA TU IWVH AN L
wwﬁﬂumm@mwmlﬁ e TEVTID GE BT D YOVE QL ¥ SNDSKIN0 TV 'MRI0N EMHI0 ST T
el “LMIF DHILSTS SSSVIN 3L LY BID D SUGEGAYd AURONT) DI TV 10 &YS
WAISAS TIVI-3NO wawo S K] HLE0 T G T V3 ¥ SNOW SUNFEAY (5008 0L 1NNV SUGRIAYC SHILSIA T N0 MYS 5
VIOSIRNIN mmewsu [, T, EiEgg.igggE»ﬂi—u}pﬁmE +
SR J0LE TV o= v s [ .t oo
"HOLOVHINGD 3HL s 33000 [T WD RO LDV TV (WY BTV STONLE (CEOcDU ML VIO SOVL SIDNAILE J0A0M T
A8 03HR3A 38 TIVHS S3LNLLN
ONNOMILEANN TV 40 NOLLYDOT

s srowewus [T AN HE 1L K08 HILWT N STID6 WA 'SOHISYD TN LETeY 2
ONINYVM

UMD ¥ B0 SSNMVMO L M (ELON SSMOHID ST NOWIMY HOUWOMISNDTE L SR ROULOMKISND 01
N0 Sy (CERALSY] TV 30LSH SUNT HUDAUISHIO 3 XIBIM STVAS T IV AL LIGA3d 1

S3LON 133HS

aNaoa




Sheila Sellman

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sheila,

Adam Besse <Adam.Besse@lhbcorp.com>

Friday, November 20, 2020 1:38 PM

Sheila Sellman

Michael Jost

Fairway Greens North Sketch Plan Review

200645 C401 Surfacing Plan-C401-SKETCH PLAN.pdf

Please find the attached sketch plan for your review. Per our discussion, we will get the escrow money over to you early
next week. Please find the below description of the project.

The Owner plans to subdivide the 80-acre parcel, located on the north side MN HWY 65 at the end of Cajima Street, into
quarter acre lots as part of a Planned Unit Development (PUD). This development will include a variety of single-family
homes with a preference on walk- out and look-out lots where practicable. The project will be constructed in phases of
30-35 lots each. The full development will occur over several years with the sketch plan, Preliminary Plat, and phase one
Final Plat and Construction Drawings to be completed winter of 2020-2021. The development will include stormwater
management conforming to the MPCA General Stormwater Permit, and City Ordinance. City utilities including water
and sanitary sewer will be extended from Cajima Street.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Adam Besse, P.E.* — Senior Civil Engineer
701 Washington Avenue North, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN 55401
Direct 612.766.2849 | Cell 701.213.7865

LHBcorp.com

LHB, Inc. | PERFORMANCE DRIVEN DESIGN.

*Registered in MN



Bo LTO N 7533 Sunwood Drive NW
Suite 206
& M E N K _ Ramsey, MN 553515—85119

Ph: (763) 433-2851
Fax: (763) 427-0833
Bolton-Menk.com

Real People. Real Solutions.

MEMORANDUM
Date: December 1, 2020
To: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director
From: Jason W. Cook, P.E.
City Engineer

Subject:  Fairway Greens North — Preliminary Sketch Plan Review
City of Isanti, MN
Project No.: R13.120117

We have reviewed the preliminary layout entitled “Fairway Greens North — Sketch Plan” submitted on
November 20, 2020 by LHB Corp.

The sketch layout includes 174 parcels with proposed roadways, sidewalks, and ponding locations.

We have reviewed the submitted sketch plan and have the following comments:

Sketch Plan:
1. Multiple lots do not appear to be buildable or meet minimum buildable area requirements.
a. See red parcels marked up in the attached.
i. Wetland mitigation for individual parcel layout is more difficult than for
proposed roadways.

2. Verify sanitary, water, and storm will have grade to service the site and not conflict with the
existing gas line.

3. The gas easement marked in yellow on the attached will not allow fences, trees, or landscaping in
the easement. This applies to the front of some lots and the back of others.

4. Sidewalks should be on the north or west side where possible. Attached is a markup of the
recommended revisions.

5. A temporary cul-de-sac will be required on the north dead-end roadway. This will also require a
temporary easement.

6. A flow-way/wetland was identified in previous wetland delineations. This is not shown on the
sketch plan and may impact the constructability of some lots to maintain the flow-way.
(specifically lots 4 or 5)

7. Verify through roads have 30 mph horizontal curve lengths.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

h:\isan\r13120117\fairway greens north developement\2020-12-02 fairway greens north preliminary layout review.docx

Bolton & Menk 15 an equal apportunity employer.



0¥ T o mzumxw.f%.g G¥9002 A8 NYHQ :Eau:&ﬂu%%hnﬂoukoz o —— :‘wzg,aﬁzwcsf
. v KoL ¢ Siomaal s oas ~ AMYNIWN3Yd g tosanaQSR) | ONI3ORAINOH | =
EJQHQ% W faeed 18 h;&qu.qré J1 _.u..toun o VR RO SO SYAGLM LT 09 1Y SLEN NOSWST THY T
0T ANMVEIS KN . ey - E«ﬁi&nl nEANS CUIXSN "IN 10 STYRAIVA T DY AW E
A8 GINo . my LY dhu*..u—.‘ L..Q.—J ! anr\—.<:, .% Tevou [RETSERG B0 D Yovd 0L T K v
99112570081 o1 AUIE L Ray Titas At B (o iy AT - )
el Hfom crquegy et \ e o o s oo s e v oSSR
% IQ....&Q %wvﬂ_ =P “Hﬂﬁ Swubsogie:mﬁgéuﬁ!ug.ﬂ_m_ﬁn:mﬂﬂh:wg T
AR R i e W — e
4 i o ¥ km s o WIS 0, 0510 R
R L et s
i
o ERR g o
<X BREERERER RRARERRARRRRARERRR A
SN o Jejrieieieieisiataflliststzioizisiatain i niainy 8 0y 0 s
~ /\P 6 | A L. 7w
s ~ T e e i .I:l-....Ir-l....l.....1|ir|!.,h...1.-.\‘1._-1\1‘1.'.[.;141!!*.\“ S N "
) S J\‘ 1*, “ . ..:...,.....A. \ \\\ ..u
,,“._,_ru_, (ff =isisiainisislsialafill e ici= 5 8 2 a2 B 000 RN \ s
_____ . 2 il ] . W
= NENENERENE NENNNEEREEEE SENNDO |
_ i || =S Y Boe |°- |
75-2p-r7 —_—— L | |3 v LA N I B S\
) e ....h \ Bilc,) R 5 ol 8 \. AW TS -] L r. T....
ﬂmiu,\- ﬁuok - ] u ,r. ...u,.....fn...w,.-.f..N.L b ‘ ‘m.\,w_ = [/m = — =
Bl =4 e n Ty, BT N E
!~_ 8 I & H,III_“ _“ 5 _. i v _ . i X . . ’ W,H\QWI T (M\ -
o IL - 1 _. j sl 2 ==l g S > F W;.. < & £ — S | < e
&J.{

T




